Contact

gfeinaj@hotmail.com

+306988814025

(Mobile)

www.linkedin.com/in/lefterisgramos-feinaj-a17b66189 (LinkedIn)



gramosfeinaj.gr

(Website)

Certifications

AZ-800T00: Administering Windows Server Hybrid Core Infrastructure

By Interlay

AZ-801T00: Configuring Windows Server Hybrid Advanced Services

By Interlay

Languages

Greek

English (Proficiency)

Albanian

Licences

Auto and Moto

Lefteris Gramos Feinaj

IT Administrator at PQH - Automation Engineer Athens, Attiki, Greece

Summary

Experienced IT Administrator with a demonstrated history of working in the information technology and services industry. Skilled in Peripherals, Communication, Software Installation, Identity & Access Management (IAM) and more. IT operations professional graduated from Technological Educational Institute of Chalkida.

Experience



3 years

Information Technology System Administrator July 2022 - Present (2 years 3 months) Marousi, Attiki, Greece

IT Support Technician



Info Quest

October 2021 - July 2022 (10 months)

Marousi, Attiki, Greece

Info Quest Technologies **Production Technician**

June 2016 - October 2021 (5 years 5 months)

Nikaia-Agios Ioannis Rentis, Attiki, Greece

Education

National & Kapodistrian University of Athens (former Technological Educational Institute of Chalkida)

Automation Engineering (2011 - 2016)

Individual characteristics

Pleasant personality

Polite and helpful

Positive mood

Appetite for learning

Team spirit

Fluency of speech

Consistency and responsibility

Good time management

Problem solving skills

Organized

Efficient and detail oriented

Excellent communicator

Ability to establish and maintain effective working relationships

Major duties and Roles

Active Directory Administrator
O365 Administrator
SCCM Administrator
Intune Administrator
VPN and Network Administrator
Routing and Switching
Back up Operator (Synology)
SIEM Administrator (Clear Skies)

Extra Skills

Arduino Proxmox Raspberry Linux Nas Servers Web Servers Azure

Recommendations upon request.